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> IRAERNER

Rt. 8, Frederick, Md. 21701

2/2/7-0- :

Dear Orest,

1 have & few moments now end may not J.atar, ‘a0 I write bri.lrly to
tell you that there wes more investigstion of you by the FBI then I earlier
kmew. I em getting & ccpy of & letter by Hoover recommending toet you be called

i before the Commission because of alleged conflicts in whet you are said to have
% said snd beceuse you sllegedly refused to cooperate. I will be sending these
: things to you, es 4 hawe other.
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At least pert of the investlgetion of you was bty en egent named Morrissey.

e, 1.do not recall his neme, 'nor «do I recall your mantioning it Possibly ho ‘ves :
“is v pelected because you didn t know. ‘him. But in early July, Honver told’ the,;‘ B
Commi ssion tbeir 1nvestigution of you wes continuing. ;

gt I I think this elso cen a::pln:ln tha way you were traatad py the =1
A L commiasion. I wonder if in pert it wes 'mot intended ss s build-up for Bringuier, :
for his word to be teken over yours, etc., and for you juet not to be believed. -
I'11 be thinking sbtout this more snd when I hiwve all these docmments I'11l go o~ i
over them again end, if I have any other opinion, will include it. Meanwhile, if |
you have sny ideas about 1%, let me know, |

However you look at it, aomebody didn't like youl : s _ 1

B'rom tha records it 1s arranged to eppeer that 1t was not deBrueya or. i
in fact, it may Rot have been him snd he may heve been doing 'nat he was told, 2
Here again, just do not know. .o ‘

: ‘If I do not get the se tnings in g few days, I'1l mail thta. 8 you,
con kno'v end possibla be thinking ebout it, end then wi.ll ‘send the' rest when I :
~can do 1t. ! L !
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Best regerds, 4 T &

Sincerely,




